
VILLAGE OF DECATUR 
PARKS & RECREATION 

COMMITTEE MEETING 

Monday      
October 17, 
2022 



VILLAGE OF DECATUR 
Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting 
Monday, October 17, 2022 – 4:30PM 
Village Hall – 114 N. Phelps Street, Decatur, MI 49045 

4:30 PM Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting (Action to be taken by PRC on the following agenda items) 
Note:  Please be courteous and turn cell phones off during the meeting. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL (Excused Absences if Any)

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

5A.1 – Request approval of agenda for Monday, October 17, 2022   

5A.2 – Request approval of meeting minutes for Monday, 

       September 19, 2022

6. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE COUNCIL – PRESENTATIONS & GUESTS

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

7A.1- Update regarding Splash Pad designs from Abonmarche

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS- SECOND OPPORTUNITY

9. PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

10. ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE NOTE 
AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: 
In addition to addressing the PRC during public hearings and under “Public Comment,” members of the 
audience may address the PRC. Please limit your comments to three minutes or less per item. Please step up to 
the Podium and state your name and address. 

The proposed process for items listed under agenda items above shall be as 
follows: 

1.  Announcement of the agenda item by the Chairperson.
2. Verbal report provided by staff.
3. The Chairperson asks PRC members if they have any questions for staff to clarify the staff report.
4. Motion is made by a PRC member and seconded by another PRC member.
5. The Chair then calls on PRC members to discuss the motion if PRC members wish to discuss.
6. Chair calls for a vote on the item after discussion has occurred.



1 | P a g e  
 

Village of Decatur 
Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes  

Monday, September 19, 2022, at 4:30 P.M  
Village Hall, 114 N. Phelps Street  

Decatur, MI 49045 

I. Call to Order 

Jessica Pelfrey- Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m. 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III. Roll Call 
 
Jessica Pelfrey- Chairperson, Janice Benson, Charlene Jackson, Nicky Fassett, 
Kande Hawks, Shantel Pentland, Administrative Assistant, Megan Duncan- 
Clerk/Treasurer (excused), Christopher Tapper- Village Manager, Katie 
Vanderhulst- Business Development Specialist from Abonmarche, Angie 
Monroe- Vortex Sales 
 

IV. Public Comment 
 
None 
 

V. Approval of Consent Agenda Items 
 
5A.1 - Benson offered a motion to approve the consent agenda for September 
19, 2022 with the changing of the time on the header, with support by Hawkes, 
carried unanimously 6-0. 
 
5A.2 - Benson offered a motion to approve the regular meeting minutes for 
August 19, 2022 with the addition of Member Comments- Discussion regarding 
Christmas festivities within the Village, with support by Fassett, carried 
unanimously 6-0. 
 
 

VI. Presentations & Guest 
 
Katie Vanderhulst, Abonmarche was in attendance to present and discuss 
several plans suggested by the steering committee. Estimate one considering 
restrooms at Red Woolfe Park, to bring the facility up to ADA standards. 
Estimate two considers the capital improvement of construction of a Splash Pad 
at Red Woolfe Park.  



2 | P a g e  
 

 
A general discussion ensued regarding both projects. Committee members 
offered several suggestions regarding proposed improvements. Topics 
included: landscaping improvements, tree removal, walking paths. Questions 
also ensued about what grants are available and how/when do we begin 
applying for them.  There was discussion about starting fundraising, and 
sharing the Splash Pad/Red Woolfe Park Project with our community. 

Angie Monroe, Senior Sales Executive from Vortex gave a presentation on the 
process of creating a Splash Pad: construction, installation, maintenance, 
training, warranty. We discussed many of the construction materials, and ways 
we may be able to have materials donated to reduce the overall project cost.  
 

VII. Unfinished Business – Splash Pad Designs 
 
Vanderhulst updated the committee regarding site plan design with the Splash 
Pad Project. Vanderhulst discussed options provided by Vortex, a company 
who specializes in design and construction of Splash Pads. The committee 
reviewed timelines for Recreation Passport Grants. The deadline for projects 
for development of public recreation facilities is April 1, 2023. Additional grant 
opportunities include; Land and Water Conservation Fund, Natural Resources 
Trust Fund. Fundraising conversation ensued. 
 

VIII. New Business 

8A.1 – Motion by Jackson, with support from Hawkes, to adopt bylaws, motion 
carried unanimously 6-0. 

8A.2 – Committee reviewed priorities list  

8A.3 – Committee reviewed current FY ’23 budget  
 

IX. Members Comments 

Village Manager Tapper asked the Committee to continue reviewing the 8A.2 
priorities list so the discussion can be continued at the next meeting. A general 
discussion ensued regarding the priorities.  

Hawkes mentioned a town that has excellent walking/biking trails available, 
North Liberty, IN.  

 



3 | P a g e  
 

There was a conversation on how and when we should begin fundraising efforts 
within the community. It was decided that we should start gathering 
community support as soon as possible, and reaching out to community leaders 
is an important part of sharing information about this project.  

Pentland shared progress on the creation of the Village’s Community 
Engagement Survey, and asked for committee input. Vanderhulst offered 
support from Abonmarche when the survey is ready to be constructed and 
distributed.  

X. Adjournment 
 
Jackson offered a motion with support from Benson to adjourn the meeting at 
6:11pm., motion approved. 
 
 
Minutes submitted by: Shantel Pentland, Administrative Assistant 

 

 

 



  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Parks & Recreation Committee 
FROM:  Megan Duncan, Clerk/Treasurer  
DATE:   October 17, 2022  
REVIEWED BY: Christopher Tapper, Village Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Update from Katie Vanderhulst, Abonmarche 
 
Action Requested: 
It is requested that the Parks & Recreation Committee receive an update from Katie Vanderhulst. 

Background: 
At the Committee meeting September 2022, the Committee received updates regarding Red 
Woolfe Park Splash Pad Project and designs provided by Vortex. Katie will provide a status report 
from the discussion at the prior meeting.  

  

Attachments: 
Red Woolfe Park 



LAKE DR.

LAKE DR.

AU
ST

IN
 B

LV
D.

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE:

SHEET NO.

ACI JOB #

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

PM REVIEW:

SEAL:

SIGNATURE:

SCALE:

HORZ:
VERT:

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE
:

of
NO. REVISION DESCRIPTION: BY: DATE:

QA/QC REVIEW:

DATE:

95
 W

es
t M

ai
n 

St
re

et
Be

nt
on

 H
ar

bo
r, 

M
I. 

49
02

3
T 2

69
.9

27
.2

29
5

F 
26

9.
92

7.
10

17
ab

on
m

ar
ch

e.
co

m

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 2
02

2 
- A

BO
N

M
A

RC
HE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

, I
N

C
.

En
gi

ne
er

in
g · A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e·L

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
in

g

AB
ON

M
AR

CH
E

Be
nt

on
 H

ar
bo

r
Ft

. W
ay

ne
G

os
he

n
G

ra
nd

 H
av

en
Ho

ba
rt

La
fa

ye
tte

Po
rta

ge
So

ut
h 

Be
nd

V
al

pa
ra

iso

RE
D

 W
O

O
LF

E 
PA

RK
V

IL
LA

G
E 

O
F 

D
EC

A
TU

R
45

28
0 

PI
N

E 
ST

RE
ET

D
EC

A
TU

R,
 M

I 4
90

45

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
ITI

O
N

S

KB

KB

1"=30'

P22-0796

1 2
VIEW LOOKING SOUTHWEST AT CANON AND BEACH AREA VIEW LOOKING NORTHWEST AT  BEACH AREA VIEW LOOKING SOUTHEAST AT  GRAVEL PARKING AREAVIEW LOOKING EAST AT  SHELTER AND PLAYGROUND VIEW LOOKING NORTHEAST AT  OPEN SPACE AREA VIEW LOOKING SOUTHWEST IN  OPEN SPACE TOWARD BEACH

VIEW LOOKING NORTH AT BATHROOMVIEW LOOKING EAST AT PICNIC AREA & BATHROOM

VIEW LOOKING WEST AT OPEN SPACE BEHIND BATHROOM

VIEW LOOKING SOUTHEAST  AT PLAY EQUIPMENT

VIEW LOOKING NORTHWEST  AT OPEN SPACE

VIEW LOOKING NORTHWEST  AT VOLLEYBALL AREA

VIEW LOOKING SOUTHEAST  AT VOLLEYBALL AREA

EXISTING
FREESTANDING
PLAY EQUIPMENT

EXISTING
VOLLEYBALL
AREA

EXISTING
OPEN SPACE
AREAEXISTING

OPEN SPACE
AREA

EXISTING
OPEN SPACE
AREA

EXISTING
GRAVEL PARKING
AREA

EXISTING
BEACH
 AREA

EXISTING
PLAYSTRUCTURE AND
SWINGS AREA

EXISTING
RESTROOM/CONCESSION
BUILDING

EXISTING
PAVILION

O
:\P

ro
po

sa
ls

\_
M

ic
hi

ga
n\

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l\V
ill

ag
e 

of
 D

ec
at

ur
\2

02
2\

R
ed

 W
oo

lfe
 P

ar
k\

D
ra

w
in

gs
\P

22
-0

79
6 

B
S.

dw
g,

 E
X

 C
O

N
D

, 1
0/

7/
20

22
 2

:0
7:

46
 P

M
, k

bu
rc

za
k,

 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-025-00 DRENTH RONALD J & THOMAS A 45325 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-026-00 HAGEN RICHARD & SHIRLEY 45312 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-022-00 LUBBERS JACKIE 45394 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-027-02 HAEFNER LEE H 45286 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-029-01 COLE LOREN P & DIXIE L 45216 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-003-00 WORST MARVIN & DONNA G 45433 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-019-01 NEUBAUER JOHN & SHARON 45412 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-43-051-052-00 LYONS MICHAEL T & MARY T 45190 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-43-051-054-00 MAGEE HAROLD & LAURA 45174 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-43-051-001-00 VILLAGE OF DECATUR 45280 PINE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =    ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13



LAKE DR.

LAKE DR.

AU
ST

IN
 B

LV
D.

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE:

SHEET NO.

ACI JOB #

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

PM REVIEW:

SEAL:

SIGNATURE:

SCALE:

HORZ:
VERT:

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE
:

of
NO. REVISION DESCRIPTION: BY: DATE:

QA/QC REVIEW:

DATE:

95
 W

es
t M

ai
n 

St
re

et
Be

nt
on

 H
ar

bo
r, 

M
I. 

49
02

3
T 2

69
.9

27
.2

29
5

F 
26

9.
92

7.
10

17
ab

on
m

ar
ch

e.
co

m

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 2
02

2 
- A

BO
N

M
A

RC
HE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

, I
N

C
.

En
gi

ne
er

in
g · A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e·L

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
in

g

AB
ON

M
AR

CH
E

Be
nt

on
 H

ar
bo

r
Ft

. W
ay

ne
G

os
he

n
G

ra
nd

 H
av

en
Ho

ba
rt

La
fa

ye
tte

Po
rta

ge
So

ut
h 

Be
nd

V
al

pa
ra

iso

RE
D

 W
O

O
LF

E 
PA

RK
V

IL
LA

G
E 

O
F 

D
EC

A
TU

R
45

28
0 

PI
N

E 
ST

RE
ET

D
EC

A
TU

R,
 M

I 4
90

45

SC
HE

M
A

TIC
 M

A
ST

ER
 P

LA
N

KB

KB

1"=30'

P22-0796

2 2

EXISTING
FREESTANDING
PLAY EQUIPMENT

EXISTING
VOLLEYBALL
AREA

EXISTING
OPEN SPACE
AREA

EXISTING
GRAVEL PARKING
AREA

EXISTING
BEACH
 AREA

EXISTING
PLAYSTRUCTURE AND
SWINGS AREA

EXISTING
RESTROOM/CONCESSION
BUILDING

EXISTING
PAVILION

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE

KAYAK LAUNCH
AND GANGWAY

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE
ROUTE

PROPOSED
KAYAK RACK

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE PARKING
WITH ACCESS AISLE
AND ACCESSIBLE
ROUTE
PROPOSED
DROP OFF AREA FOR
KAYAKS, ETC.

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE

TABLE

PROPOSED
BEACH
 AREA

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE

SPLASH
PAD

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE
SPLASH PAD
SEATING AREA

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE
ROUTE

SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - ROOSTER TAIL

SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - SNAIL

SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - LUNA

SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - LUNA CANNON

SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - HELIO

SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - BUTTERFLY SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - SIDEWINDER SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - TWINSPLASH WITH LOGOS
ADDED TO SPLASH BUCKET - VILLAGE LOGO ONE SIDE AND RAIDERS LOGO OTHER SIDE

PROPOSED
DROP OFF
PARKING SPACE

PROPOSED
BENCH AND COMPANION
SEATING ALONG
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE

PROPOSED
TRASH AND RECYCLE

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE
FOOT SHOWER
AND DRINKING
FOUNTAIN

PROPOSED
EVERGREEN
BUFFER

PROPOSED
NATIVE
HABITAT
AREA

O
:\P

ro
po

sa
ls

\_
M

ic
hi

ga
n\

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l\V
ill

ag
e 

of
 D

ec
at

ur
\2

02
2\

R
ed

 W
oo

lfe
 P

ar
k\

D
ra

w
in

gs
\P

22
-0

79
6 

B
S.

dw
g,

 S
IT

E,
 1

0/
7/

20
22

 2
:0

7:
48

 P
M

, k
bu

rc
za

k,
 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-025-00 DRENTH RONALD J & THOMAS A 45325 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-026-00 HAGEN RICHARD & SHIRLEY 45312 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-022-00 LUBBERS JACKIE 45394 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-027-02 HAEFNER LEE H 45286 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-029-01 COLE LOREN P & DIXIE L 45216 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-003-00 WORST MARVIN & DONNA G 45433 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-019-01 NEUBAUER JOHN & SHARON 45412 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-43-051-052-00 LYONS MICHAEL T & MARY T 45190 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-43-051-054-00 MAGEE HAROLD & LAURA 45174 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-43-090-001-00 WILSON MARCO A & LORA L 501 PINE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-43-051-001-00 VILLAGE OF DECATUR 45280 PINE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =    ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
30



LAKE DR.

LAKE DR.

AU
ST

IN
 B

LV
D.

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE:

SHEET NO.

ACI JOB #

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

PM REVIEW:

SEAL:

SIGNATURE:

SCALE:

HORZ:
VERT:

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE
:

of
NO. REVISION DESCRIPTION: BY: DATE:

QA/QC REVIEW:

DATE:

95
 W

es
t M

ai
n 

St
re

et
Be

nt
on

 H
ar

bo
r, 

M
I. 

49
02

3
T 2

69
.9

27
.2

29
5

F 
26

9.
92

7.
10

17
ab

on
m

ar
ch

e.
co

m

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 2
02

2 
- A

BO
N

M
A

RC
HE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

, I
N

C
.

En
gi

ne
er

in
g · A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e·L

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
in

g

AB
ON

M
AR

CH
E

Be
nt

on
 H

ar
bo

r
Ft

. W
ay

ne
G

os
he

n
G

ra
nd

 H
av

en
Ho

ba
rt

La
fa

ye
tte

Po
rta

ge
So

ut
h 

Be
nd

V
al

pa
ra

iso

RE
D

 W
O

O
LF

E 
PA

RK
V

IL
LA

G
E 

O
F 

D
EC

A
TU

R
45

28
0 

PI
N

E 
ST

RE
ET

D
EC

A
TU

R,
 M

I 4
90

45

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
ITI

O
N

S

KB

KB

1"=30'

P22-0796

1 2
VIEW LOOKING SOUTHWEST AT CANON AND BEACH AREA VIEW LOOKING NORTHWEST AT  BEACH AREA VIEW LOOKING SOUTHEAST AT  GRAVEL PARKING AREAVIEW LOOKING EAST AT  SHELTER AND PLAYGROUND VIEW LOOKING NORTHEAST AT  OPEN SPACE AREA VIEW LOOKING SOUTHWEST IN  OPEN SPACE TOWARD BEACH

VIEW LOOKING NORTH AT BATHROOMVIEW LOOKING EAST AT PICNIC AREA & BATHROOM

VIEW LOOKING WEST AT OPEN SPACE BEHIND BATHROOM

VIEW LOOKING SOUTHEAST  AT PLAY EQUIPMENT

VIEW LOOKING NORTHWEST  AT OPEN SPACE

VIEW LOOKING NORTHWEST  AT VOLLEYBALL AREA

VIEW LOOKING SOUTHEAST  AT VOLLEYBALL AREA

EXISTING
FREESTANDING
PLAY EQUIPMENT

EXISTING
VOLLEYBALL
AREA

EXISTING
OPEN SPACE
AREAEXISTING

OPEN SPACE
AREA

EXISTING
OPEN SPACE
AREA

EXISTING
GRAVEL PARKING
AREA

EXISTING
BEACH
 AREA

EXISTING
PLAYSTRUCTURE AND
SWINGS AREA

EXISTING
RESTROOM/CONCESSION
BUILDING

EXISTING
PAVILION

O
:\P

ro
po

sa
ls

\_
M

ic
hi

ga
n\

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l\V
ill

ag
e 

of
 D

ec
at

ur
\2

02
2\

R
ed

 W
oo

lfe
 P

ar
k\

D
ra

w
in

gs
\P

22
-0

79
6 

B
S.

dw
g,

 E
X

 C
O

N
D

, 1
0/

7/
20

22
 2

:0
9:

53
 P

M
, k

bu
rc

za
k,

 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-025-00 DRENTH RONALD J & THOMAS A 45325 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-026-00 HAGEN RICHARD & SHIRLEY 45312 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-022-00 LUBBERS JACKIE 45394 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-027-02 HAEFNER LEE H 45286 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-029-01 COLE LOREN P & DIXIE L 45216 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-003-00 WORST MARVIN & DONNA G 45433 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-019-01 NEUBAUER JOHN & SHARON 45412 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-43-051-052-00 LYONS MICHAEL T & MARY T 45190 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-43-051-054-00 MAGEE HAROLD & LAURA 45174 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-43-051-001-00 VILLAGE OF DECATUR 45280 PINE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =    ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13



LAKE DR.

LAKE DR.

AU
ST

IN
 B

LV
D.

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE:

SHEET NO.

ACI JOB #

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

PM REVIEW:

SEAL:

SIGNATURE:

SCALE:

HORZ:
VERT:

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE
:

of
NO. REVISION DESCRIPTION: BY: DATE:

QA/QC REVIEW:

DATE:

95
 W

es
t M

ai
n 

St
re

et
Be

nt
on

 H
ar

bo
r, 

M
I. 

49
02

3
T 2

69
.9

27
.2

29
5

F 
26

9.
92

7.
10

17
ab

on
m

ar
ch

e.
co

m

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 2
02

2 
- A

BO
N

M
A

RC
HE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

, I
N

C
.

En
gi

ne
er

in
g · A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e·L

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
in

g

AB
ON

M
AR

CH
E

Be
nt

on
 H

ar
bo

r
Ft

. W
ay

ne
G

os
he

n
G

ra
nd

 H
av

en
Ho

ba
rt

La
fa

ye
tte

Po
rta

ge
So

ut
h 

Be
nd

V
al

pa
ra

iso

RE
D

 W
O

O
LF

E 
PA

RK
V

IL
LA

G
E 

O
F 

D
EC

A
TU

R
45

28
0 

PI
N

E 
ST

RE
ET

D
EC

A
TU

R,
 M

I 4
90

45

SC
HE

M
A

TIC
 M

A
ST

ER
 P

LA
N

KB

KB

1"=30'

P22-0796

2 2

EXISTING
FREESTANDING
PLAY EQUIPMENT

EXISTING
VOLLEYBALL
AREA

EXISTING
OPEN SPACE
AREA

EXISTING
GRAVEL PARKING
AREA

EXISTING
BEACH
 AREA

EXISTING
PLAYSTRUCTURE AND
SWINGS AREA

EXISTING
RESTROOM/CONCESSION
BUILDING

EXISTING
PAVILION

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE

KAYAK LAUNCH
AND GANGWAY

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE
ROUTE

PROPOSED
KAYAK RACK

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE PARKING
WITH ACCESS AISLE
AND ACCESSIBLE
ROUTE
PROPOSED
DROP OFF AREA FOR
KAYAKS, ETC.

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE

TABLE

PROPOSED
BEACH
 AREA

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE

SPLASH
PAD

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE
SPLASH PAD
SEATING AREA

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE
ROUTE

SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - ROOSTER TAIL

SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - SNAIL

SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - LUNA

SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - LUNA CANNON

SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - HELIO

SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - BUTTERFLY SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - SIDEWINDER SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - TWINSPLASH WITH LOGOS
ADDED TO SPLASH BUCKET - VILLAGE LOGO ONE SIDE AND RAIDERS LOGO OTHER SIDE

PROPOSED
DROP OFF
PARKING SPACE

PROPOSED
BENCH AND COMPANION
SEATING ALONG
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE

PROPOSED
TRASH AND RECYCLE

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE
FOOT SHOWER
AND DRINKING
FOUNTAIN

PROPOSED
EVERGREEN
BUFFER

PROPOSED
NATIVE
HABITAT
AREA

PROPOSED ACCESSIBLE
PERIMETER PATH
5' WIDE WITH
ENGINEERED WOOD
FIBER

O
:\P

ro
po

sa
ls

\_
M

ic
hi

ga
n\

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l\V
ill

ag
e 

of
 D

ec
at

ur
\2

02
2\

R
ed

 W
oo

lfe
 P

ar
k\

D
ra

w
in

gs
\P

22
-0

79
6 

B
S.

dw
g,

 S
IT

E,
 1

0/
7/

20
22

 2
:0

9:
55

 P
M

, k
bu

rc
za

k,
 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-025-00 DRENTH RONALD J & THOMAS A 45325 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-026-00 HAGEN RICHARD & SHIRLEY 45312 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-022-00 LUBBERS JACKIE 45394 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-027-02 HAEFNER LEE H 45286 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-029-01 COLE LOREN P & DIXIE L 45216 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-003-00 WORST MARVIN & DONNA G 45433 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-08-060-019-01 NEUBAUER JOHN & SHARON 45412 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-43-051-052-00 LYONS MICHAEL T & MARY T 45190 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-43-051-054-00 MAGEE HAROLD & LAURA 45174 LAKE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-43-090-001-00 WILSON MARCO A & LORA L 501 PINE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
80-43-051-001-00 VILLAGE OF DECATUR 45280 PINE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =    ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
30


	10-17-22 Agenda
	9-19-22 minutes2
	SplashPad-memo
	2022-10-07 P22-0796 Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	P22-0796 BS-EX COND
	P22-0796 BS-SITE


	2022-10-07 P22-0796 Site Plan with path
	Sheets and Views
	P22-0796 BS-EX COND
	P22-0796 BS-SITE





